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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of 2

CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS ]nv_ N0_337_TA_936

ORDER NO. 128: INITIAL DETERMINATION GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO
TERMINATE INVESTIGATION AS TO FORTUNE DYNAMIC,
INC. BASED ON SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND CONSENT
ORDER I

(June 29, 2015)

On June 19, 2015, Complainant Converse Inc. (“Converse”) and Respondent Fortune

Dynamic, Inc. (“Fortune Dynamic”) filed a joint motion (936-131) to terminate the Investigation

as to Fortune Dynamic based on a consent order stipulation, proposed consent order, and a

settlement agreement. Converse and Fortune Dynamic also requested that the undersigned stay

the Investigation as to Fortune Dynamic, pending final resolution of its motion. (Mot. at 2; Mem.

at 3.) On June 26, 2015, the Commission Investigative Staff (“Staff”) filed a response in support

of the joint motion. No other responses were received. _

In accordance with Commission Rule 21O.21(e)(1)(ii), Converse and Fortune Dynamic

have entered into a “Consent Order Stipulation” and a proposed “Consent Order,” attached

hereto as Exhibits A and B. 19 C.F.R. § 2l0.21(c)(l)(ii). Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3) sets

forth certain requirements for the contents of a consent order stipulation. 19 C.F.R. §

21O.21(c)(3). The Consent Order Stipulation submitted by the parties complies with the

requirements of Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3). (See Staff Resp. at 3-4.)



Specifically, Fortune Dynamic agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order:

(Consent Order Stip. ‘[11]4-5). Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3)(i), Fortune Dynamic

also agrees to:

I Because this is an intellectual property-based investigation and in accordance with

Fortune Dynamic will not sell for importation, import, or sell after
importation footwear products, such as the Soda Spy, that infringe the
‘753 Registration (“Subject Articles”), directly or indirectly, and shall not
aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation, the
importation, or the sale after importation of Subject Articles except under
consent or license from Converse, or to the extent permitted by the
Settlement Agreement between Converse and Fortune Dynamic.

Fortune Dynamic will cease importing, distributing, selling, or otherwise
transferring Subject Articles in the United States.

(1) admit that the Commission has in rem jurisdiction over the subject
matter of this Investigation, and in personam jurisdiction over
Fortune Dynamic (see Consent Order Stip. 112);

(2) expressly waive all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise
challenge or contest the validity of the Consent Order (id. at 1]7);

(3) cooperate with and not seek to impede by litigation or other
means the Commission’s efforts to gather infonnation under
Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(id. at 1[8); and

(4) the enforcement, modification, or revocation of the Consent Order
being carried out pursuant to Subpart I of Part 210 of 19 C.F.R. §

, 210(id. at1[9).

Commission Rule 210.21(c)(3)(i)(B), the Consent Order Stipulation also states that:

(1) the Consent Order shall not apply with respect to the ‘753
Registration if it has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid

" or unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of
competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or judgment has
become final and non-reviewable (id. at 1]12); and

(2) Forttme Dynamic and their officers, directors, employees, agents
and any entity or individual acting on their behalf and with their
authority will not seek to challenge the validity or enforceability of
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the ‘753 Registration in any administrative or judicial proceeding
to enforce the Consent Order (id. at 1]13). A

Additionally, Commission Rule 2l0.2l(c)(4) sets forth certain requirements for the

contents of the consent order. l9 C.F.R. § 2l0.2l(c)(5). The Consent Order submitted by the

parties complies with the requirements of Commission Rule 2lO.2l(c)(4). (See Staff Resp. at 5

7.)

Converse and Fortune Dynamic have also entered into a Settlement Agreement. A copy

of the Settlement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit D. Consistent with l9 C.F.R. §

2lO.2l(b)(l), Converse and Fortune Dynamic state that “[a]side from the Consent Order

Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or

implied, between Complainant and Fortune Dynamic conceming the subject matter of the

Investigation.” (Mot. at 1-2.)

In any initial determination terminating an investigation by settlement agreement or

consent order, the administrative law judge is directed to consider and make appropriate findings

regarding the effect of the proposed settlement on the public health and Welfare, competitive

conditions in the United States economy, production of like or directly competitive articles in the

United States, and United States consumers. 19 C.F.R. § 210.50(b)(2). Converse, Fortune

Dynamic, and Staff believe that granting the joint motion would not be contrary to the public

interest. (Mem. at 2-3; Staff Resp. at 7-8.) The undersigned agrees that termination of this

Investigation does not impose any undue burdens on the public health and welfare, competitive

conditions in the United States economy, production of like or directly competitive articles in the

United States, or United States consumers.

Accordingly, for good cause shown, it is the undersigned’s Initial Determination that the

joint motion (936-131) to terminate this Investigation with respect to Fortune Dynamic based on
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a consent order stipulation and settlement agreement be granted. The undersigned further finds

that Converse and Fortune Dynamic’s request for a stayishould be granted and the Investigation

as to Fortune Dynamic is hereby stayed pending final resolution of the motion.

This Initial Determination, along with supporting documentation, is hereby certified to

the Commission. Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2lO.42(h), this Initial Determination shall become the

determination of the Commission unless a party files a petition for review of the Initial

Determination pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2l0.43(a), or the Commission, pursuant to 19 C.F.R. §

210.44, orders, on its own motion, a review of the Initial Detennination or certain issues, herein.

so ORDERED. ..r/

Charles E. Bullock

Chief Administrative haw Judge
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UNITED STATESINTERNATIONAL TRADE-COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC

Before The Honorable Charles E. Bullock
Chief Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of ,

p Investigation No. 337-TA-936
CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS '

consent onmnz STIPULATIONHBYFORTLINEDYNAMIC.mc.

WHEREAS, Complainant Converse Inc. (“Converse”) filed a Complaint before the
United States Intemational Trade Commission (the “Commi_ssion”) on October l4, 2014,
alleging unfair acts by Fortune Dynamic, Inc. (“Fortune Dynamic”) in the importation into the
United States, sale for importation into the United States, and sale after importation into the
United States of footwear products that infringe U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753
(“the ‘753 Registration”);

WHEREAS, the Commission has instituted the above-captioned investigation under
Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), basedupon the allegations
in the Complaint filed by Converse;

WHEREAS, Converse and Fortune Dynamic have executed a Settlement Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Fortune Dynamic agrees to the entry"of a Consent Order by the Commission
in the form"attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.2l(c)(l)(ii) and (c)(3), Fortune
Dynamic stipulates and agrees as follows in connection with Conversc’s Motion to Terminate
Investigation as to Fortune Dynamic Based on Settlement Agreement and Consent Order:

l. Fortune Dynamic is a company organized and existing under the laws of
California, having a place of business at 21923 Ferrero Parkway, City of Industry,
California 91789. V

2. The Commission has: in rem jurisdiction over Fortune Dynamic’s footwear
products that are the basis of this Investigation; in personam jurisdiction over Fortune
Dynamic for purposes of this Consent Order; and subject matter jurisdiction over this

I Investigation.

3. Converse asserts that Fortune Dynamic’s footwear products infringe the "753
Registration.

4. Fortune Dynamic will not sell for importation, import, or sell afier importation
footwear products, such as the Soda Spy, that infringe the ‘753 Registration (“Subject



Articles”), directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or
induce the sale for importation, the importation, or the sale after importation of Subject
Articles except "underconsent or license from Converse, or to the extent permitted by the
Settlement Agreement between Converse and Fortune Dynamic.

Fortune Dynamic will ‘cease importing, distributing, selling, or otherwise
transferring Subject Articles in the United States.

- Fortune Dynamic agrees to the entry of a Consent Order, .by the Commission,
in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Fortune Dynamic expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or
otherwise challenge or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

Fortune Dynamic will cooperate with and will not seekto impede by litigation
or other means the Cominission’s _eflb1'tsto gather information under Subpart l of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. Part 210.

Enforcement, modification, or revocation of the ‘ConsentOrder will be carried
out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commissiorfs Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9 C.F.R.
Part 210, which is incorporated by reference herein.

The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is for settlement purposes only
and does not constitute an admission by Fortune Dynamic that any unfair act has been
committed.

The Consent Order shall have the same ‘forceand effect and may be enforced,
modified, or revoked in the sarne manner as is provided in section 337 of the TarififAct of
l930 and l9 C.F.R. Part 210 for other Commission actions, and the Commission may
require periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of 19 C.F.R.»Part 210 to be
submitted by the person entering into the "consentorder stipulation.

The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to the ‘753 Registration if it
has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the Commission or
a court or agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such fmding or judgment has
become final and non-reviewable.

Fortune Dynamic and their officers, directors, employees, agents and any
entity or individual acting on their behalf and with their authority will not seek to
challenge the validity or enforceability of the ‘753 Registrationin any administrative or
judicial proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

-The Consent Order shall be applicable and binding upon Fortune Dynamic, its
officers, directors, agents, servants, employees and all persons, zfinns, successors, assigns,
or corporations acting or claiming to act on behalf of Fortune Dynamic or under the
direction or authority of Fortune Dynamic. '
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»

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMIVHSSION
‘ WASHINGTON, DC

Before The Honorable Charles E. Bullock
_ Chief Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of _
Investigation No. 337-TA-936

CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS e

CONSENT ORDER

The International Trade Commission (the “Commission”) has instituted the above

captioned investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (l9 'U.S.C.

§ 1337), based upon the allegations contained in the Complaint filed by‘Converse Inc., which

alleges violations of Section 337 by Respondent Fortune Dynamic, Inc. (“Fortune Dynamic”)

based upon the importation into the United-States, the sale for importation into the United States,

and/or the sale within the United States after importation of certain footwear products that

infringe U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753 (“the ‘753 Registration”).

Respondent Fortune Dynamic has executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which it

agrees to the entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by

the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, has executed a Settlement Agreement with

Converse, and has consented to the filing of the Joint Motion to Terminate Investigation as to

Fortune Dynamic Based on Settlement Agreement and Consent Order.



NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission issues the following Consent Order:

l. The Complainant in this Investigation is Converse Inc., a Delaware corporation

having a place of business at 160 N. Washington Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02114

(“Converse”).

2. The Respondent covered by this Consent Order is Fortune Dynamic, a company

organized and existing under the laws of California, having a place of business at 21923 Ferrero

Parkway, City of Industry, Califomia 91789.

3. The subject articles are footwear products that were previously imported into the

United States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold within the United States

alter importation and that are alleged to infringe the ‘753 Registration (the “Subject Articles”).

4. In its Complaint, Converse alleges that Fortune Dynamic sells for importation,

imports, and/or sells in the United States after importation Subject Articles in violation of

Section 337 of the Tariff Act of I930 as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337) by reason of infringement

of the ‘753 Registration.

5. Fortune Dynamic has executed a Consent Order Stipulation and stipulates to the

entry of this Consent Order.

6. Fortune Dynamic shall not sell for importation, import, or sell afier importation

Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce

the sale for importation, the importation, or the sale afler importation of Subject Articles except

under consent or license from Converse, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement

between Converse and Fortune Dynamic. _; j

- 7. Fortune Dynamic shall cease and desist from importing and distributing Subject

Articles in the United States. i I
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8. Fortune Dynamic shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise

challenging or contesting the validity of the Consent Order.

9. Fortune Dynamic shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation

or other means the Commission’s efforts to gather infonnation under Subpart I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. Part 210.

' 10. Fortune Dynamic and its officers, directors, employees, agents and any entity or

individual acting on its behalf and with its authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of the ‘753 Registration in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the

Consent Order.

ll. If the ‘753 Registration expires, this Consent Order shall become null and void as

to such expired trademark.

12. The Consent Order shall become null and void with respect to the ‘753

Registration if it is held invalid or unenforceable by a court or agency of competent jurisdiction

or as to any articles that have been found or adjudicated not to infringe the ‘753 Registration in a

final decision, no longer subject to appeal.

13. This Investigation is hereby terminated with respect to Fortune Dynamic;

provided, however, that enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be

carried out pursuant to Subpart I of the Commissi0n’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, l9

C.F.R. Part 210. _

Dated: P BY ORDER or THE COMMISSION

Lisa Barton
Secretary '
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AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the latest Signature date below (the
“Effective Date”) by and between Converse lnc., a Delaware corporation, having a place of
business at 160 N. Washington Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02114 (“Converse”) and Fortune
Dynamic, Inc., a California corporation, having a place of business located at 21923 Ferrero
Parkway, City of industry, California 91789.

WHEREAS, On October 14, 2Ol4, Converse filed complaints against Fortune Dynamic
in the District Court for the Eastern District of New York, Civil Action No. 1:14-cv-05979-SLT
(the “Civil Action”) and in the International Trade Commission (“lTC”), alleging that Fortune
Dynamic violated the Converse Midsole Trademark (as defined below) through importation of
Accused Products into the United States, sale of Accused Products for importation, or sale
(including distribution and/or promotion) of Accused Products in the United States;

WHEREAS, On November 12, 2014, the Commissioners of the ITC unanimously voted
to institute investigation 337-TA-936 further to Converse’s complaint against Fortune Dynamic
(the “ITC Action”);

WHEREAS, Converse and Fortune Dynamic desire to settle and resolve the matters
between them relating to the Civil Action, the ITC Action, the Converse Midsole Trademark,
and Fortune Dynamic’s Accused Products;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and the
actions of each party in fulfillment of the agreements contained herein, Converse and Fortune
Dynamic agree as follows:

I. Definitions

“Accused Product(s)” means (A) all articles of footwear imported into the United States,
sold for importation within the United States, and/or"sold after importation into the United States
by Fortune Dynamic, for Fortune Dynamic, or on Fortune Dynamie’s behalf bearing the
Converse Midsole Trademark and (B) all articles of footwear imported into the United States,
sold for importation within the United States, and/or sold after importation into the United States
by Fortune Dynamic, for Fortune Dynamic, or on Fortune Dynamic’s behalf that infringe or
dilute the Converse Midsole Trademark.

“Converse Midsole Trademark” refers to the midsole design made up of a toe bumper
and a toe cap, plus either an upper stripe and/or a lower stripe that have commonly been used by
Converse since l932'in connection with “All Star” shoes, among other Converse products,
including U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753. The overall appearance of the Converse
Midsole Trademark is shown in Illustration 1 below. For the sake of clarity, the canvas upper
and the metal grommets are not included in the Converse Midsole Trademark as defined herein.
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lllnstration 1: Appearance of the Converse MidsoleTrademark
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II. No Admission of Liability or Wronadolng

A. By entering into this agreement, Fortune Dynamic makes no admission of liability
or wrongdoing, and Converse agrees not to claim in any subsequent proceeding that Fortune
Dynamic’s entering into this Agreement constitutes anaclmission of liability or wrongdoing.

lIl_. Acknowlcdgenientdf C_onverse’sTrademark Rights

A. Fortune Dynamic agrees that Converse owns common law and registered
trademark rights in the Converse MiclsoleTrademark, includingthe designs shown in U.S.
Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753.

B. Fortune Dynamic agrees -thatthe Converse Midsole Trademark is valid and
enforceable.

- r

C. Fortune Dynamic agrees that the Converse Midsole Trademark is distinctive, non
ftlnetional, well known in association with Converse, and famous.

IV. Agreement Not to Challenge Conversc’s Trademark Rights

A. Fortune Dynamic -agreesnot to directly or indirectly aid, assist, or participate in
any action or proceeding in any forum contesting thevalidity or enforceability of the Converse
Midsole Trademark, -ofvConverse’srights therein or of any third party’; right to use a mark .
similar to the Converse Midsole Trademark, except that Fortune Dynamic’s counsel may deliver
in its present form (as of the signing of this Agreement) to coiinsel for other Respondents in the
ITC Action any drafi pleadings, reports and other documents jointly preparedin the lT_CAction.
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Fortune Dynamic agrees not to contribute‘to the infringement of the Converse
Midsole Trademark by others;

Fortune Dynamic agrees not to apply for or register any tradjemark(s)or design(s)
that are confusingly similar to the Converse Midso-leTrademark or colorable imitations thereof

Representations and Warranties _

Fortune Dynamic represents and warrants that?as of the Effective Date:

‘Fortune Dynamic has the right to make all wa_rr'anties~andrepresetitations
set forth in this Agreement, and that the person executing this Agreement
on its behalf has full authority, competence and power to bind it and its
affiliates to this Agreement and all of theterms hereof.

Converse represents and warrants that, as of the Effective date:

Converse has the right to make all warranties and representations set forth
in this Agreement, and that the ‘personexecuting this Agreement on its
behalf has full authority, competence and power to bind it to this
Agreement and all of the terms hereof.

The parties have reviewed Fortune Dynamie’s proposed new designs
generally depicted in Exhibits Arand B (hereafter the “Redesigns"), and
believe that the Redesigns are not likely to cause confusion or dilution in
the marketplace. It is understood that the Redesigns will have the
combination of elements listed belowibut shall not be designed in such a
way as to infringe or dilute the Converse Midsole Trademark:

i. Exhibit A:

If Converse is adjudicated in a court of law, in a final, unappealable
binding decision,~_toownynoitrademark ghts whatsoever in the Converse
Midsole Trademark, Converse acknowledges that such mark cannot be
infiinged or dilutedunder the terrns o_t'this_Agreement.

VI DlSQOSill0llof Claims

Fortune Dynamic shall cease and perttianent_ly’V_andforever desist from (1)
manufacturing, advertising, promoting, selling,‘offering to sell, distributing; supplying, importing
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info the United States, and/or exporting into or out of the United States products that violate
Converse’s rights in the ‘ConverseMidsole Trademark.

B. .Inconsideration for the settlement of all claims in nd Ill
the releases in this Agreement, Fortune

Fortune Dynamic
ofthe approval by Law

set forth in VI.C.1.as

ot

as any to use the Converse Mndsole
Trademark or any other Converse trademarks. Furthermore, this Agreement shall not be 
construed as a license or as creating any relationshi between Fortune Dynamic and Converse~-t Smabeecificallydescribedherein._exccp a y sp

C. Subject to the fu1fillm'entby Fortune Dynamic of the undertalcings set forth above:

iii
Converse shall file a notice dlSmlSSll1g

the Civil Action without prejudice, and the parties shall file a motion for
entry of a Consent Order resolving the ITC Action as to Fortune Dynamic,
and Fortune Dynamic agrees to reasonably cooperate if needed in the
filing of all papers necessary to resolve the Civil and ITC Actions; and

2. Converse releases, relinquishes; and discharges Fortune Dynamic and its
representatives, officers, successors, and assigns from any and all rights,
claims, and actions Converse may have had before the date of this
Agreement which arise out of any infringement or claim of infiingement
of the Converse Midsole Trademark by the~AecusedProducts;

3. The Parties understand that Section 1542 of the Caljfomia Civil Code
provides as follows:

AGIENERAL RELEASE DOESNOT ‘EXTENDTO CLAIMS
WHICHTHECREDITORDOESNOTKNOWon susrncr T0
nxrsr IN ins on HERFAVQRAr run rr1v1_r;oFEXECUTING
THE RELEASE, WI-IICHIF KNOWN BY HIM .'o'RHER MUST
HAVEMAoT_ERIAL_LY-AFFECTEDms on mm snrruamrzwr
‘Wm: THEnnnron.
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The Parties acknowledge that they aware that they may hcreafler discover
facts different from or in addition to what they new know orbelieve to be
true with respect to.the matters herein released, and they agree that these
releases shall be and remain in effect in all respects as complete general
releases as to the matters released, notwithstanding‘ any such different -or
additional facts. The Parties acknowledge that they have been informed of
Section ‘1542 of the California Civil Code, and do hereby expressly waive

and relinquish all rights and benefits, if any, which each of them has or
may have under said Section I542 and any similar or comparable federal,
state or local law. The Parties represent, Warrantand agree that this
waiver is a material temi of this Agreement, without which the l°arties
would not have entered into this Agreement. The inclusion of this
Paragraph and its reference to Section l542 shall in no way be used to
suggest that the parties have agreed to Califomia choice of law or venue in
Califomia.

D. In the event Converse believes that Fortune Dynamic or any related entity
imports, exports, distributes, and/or sells Accused Products in violation of this Agreement,
otherwise commits future violations of the Converse Midsole Trademark, or if Fortune
Dynamic’s representations and warranties s_ctforth in Paragraph V;A above prove false or
incomplete, Converse agreesto notify Fortune Dynamic of such belief and both parties agree to
participate in mediation promptly to attempt to resolve their disputes prior to initiating litigation.
In the event Converse believes that injunctive relief is necessary to protect its rights, Fortune
Dynamic agrees not to assert that the failure to relief to mediation is in

a lack harm

Converse represents and covenants that it shall
not initiate any lawsuit, in law or in equity, alleging that the Redesign infringes or dilutes the
Converse Midsole Trademark. ln the event that the Redesign incorporates additional elements
creating evidence of actual confusion as to source, sponsorship, affiliation, ‘orendorsement; or
actual association with Converse, Chuck‘Taylor, All Star, or the Converse Trade Dress,
Converse shall notify Fortune Dynamic -andthe parties agree to work together in good faith to
take reasonable steps necessary to eliminate such confusion, mistake, deception, or association,
and to use commercially reasonable efforts to avoid any future instances and, if such efforts fail,
shall engage in formal mediation. Afler making a good faith effort to resolve the issue(s) and, if
necessary, participating in formal mediation, eitherpany may initiate a lawsuit and seek legal
and/or equitable remedies regarding confusion, mistake, deception, or association caused by the
Redesign.

Fortune Dynamic hereby releases any and all claims;aii_singbeforethe Effective
Date or in connection with the ITC Action or Civil Action that it may have against Converse.
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VI_I. Notices

A. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and may be given
either personally or via electronic mail accompanied by registered or certified mail (retum
receipt requested) to the following:

To Converse:

Converse Inc.
Attention: General Counsel
One High Street
North Andover, MA 01845
Email: Rodney.Pratt@converse.com

With a copy to:
NIKE, Inc.
Attention: Director of IP Litigation
One Bowerman Drive, DF-3 A»
Beaverton, Oregon 97005-6453 USA
Email: Brian.Fogarty@nike.com

To Fortune Dynamic:

0 Fortune Dynamic, Inc.
Attn: Joan Lee, Finance
21923 Ferrero Parkway
City of Industry, California 91789 USA
email: JoanLee@fortunedynamic.com

With a copy to:
James C. Fedalen
HFL Law Group, LLP 
16633 Ventura Boulevard
Suite 1425

" l'f ' 914 6Encino Ca 1 orrna 3

email: JFedalen@hfl-lawyers.com

VIII. Miscellaneous Terms

A. The terms and contents of this Agreement, and the contents of the negotiations
and discussions resulting in this Agreement, shall be maintained as confidential by the Parties
and only disclosed as may be required by law or to an insurer, financial institution, investor,
attorney, or accountant who is bound to an obligation of confidentiality.

B. This Agreement embodies the complete and entire agreement between Converse
and Fortune Dynamic with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may
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be amended only with priorrwritten and duly authorized consent of Converse and Fortune»
Dynamic. '

C; This‘Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state of New _Yorl<,United States of America, without regard to choice of _law.The parties
shall submit all their disputes arising out ofor in connection with this Agreement to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the Courts of the state of New York,-to whose jurisdiction the parties‘exclusively
and irrevocably submit.

D. The invalidity or u'nenforce_abilityof any provision of this Agreement shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision and any invalid provision shall be
modified to the extent necessaryto make it valid and/or enforceable or shall be severed if a
saving modification is not possible.

E. Converse and Fortune Dynamic have had all desired counselplegal and otherwise,
in entering into this Agreement, and do so in accordance with their own free will.

F. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts with the same force and effect
as if executed in one complete document. Each such counterpart shall constitute a duplicate
original hereof.

G. The Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding on the parties,
and their successors and assigns.

H. The Agreement may not be assigned, licensed, or delegated without the express
written consent of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the
date the later of the parties affixes their signature hereunder.

CONVERSEINC. Fonrums DYNAMIC

BY5 _ By:
PrintNarne: Jggmg Lemgnfi Pri_ntName: Qfli £65

Title: Title: /7d?_5’§1_D-"7'/i7?
Date:__lm£, ll ZQLS Date: ' 621 / 1.!’
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CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS Inv. No. 337-TA-936

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached PUBLIC VERSION ORDER NO.
128 has been served by hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, Sarah J. Sladic, Esq.,
and the following parties as indicated, on June 29, 2015.iii
On Behalf of Complainant Converse Inc.:

V. James Adduci, Il, Esq.
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCI-IAUMBERG,LLP
1133 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., 12"‘Floor
Washington, DC 20036

On Behalf of Respondent Fortune Dvnamic. Inc

Lisa R. Barton, Secretary
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW, Room 112
Washington, DC 20436

El Via Hand Delivery
Via Express Delivery
Cl Via First Class Mail
III Other:

Gary J. Rinkennan, Esq.
DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH LLP
1500 K Street, N.W. Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005 _

On Behalf of Respondent Wal-Mart Stores. Inc.

Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq.
FINNEGAN, HENDERSON, FARABOW,

GARRETT & DUNNER LLP
901 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001

On Behalf of Respondent KIVIARTCorporation:

Catherine Kuersten
MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP
llll PennsylvaniaAve.,NW
Washington, DC 20004

AEl Via Hand Delivery

Via Express Delivery
El Via First Class Mail
El Other:

El Via Hand Delivery
IX]Via Express Delivery
[II Via First Class Mail
Cl Other:

El Via Hand Delivery
W Via Express Delivery
CI Via First Class Mail
[II Other:
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On Behalf of Respondent Skechers U.S.A.. Inc.:

Barbara A. Murphy, Esq.
FOSTER, MURPHY, ALTMAN & NICKEL, PC
1899 L Street, NW, Suite 1150
Washington, DC 20036

On Behalf of Respondent Highline United LLC d/b/a Ash
Footwear USA:

Gerard P. Norton, Esq.
FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP
Princeton Pike Corporate Center
997 Lennox Drive, Building 3
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648-2311

On Behalf of Respondent Cmerit USA,Inc., d/b/a Gotta Flurt:

Hubert H. Kuo
ARDENT LAW GROUP, PC
2600 Michelson Dr., Suite 1700 
Irvine, CA 92612

On Behalf of Respondent New Balance Athletic Shoe. Inc.:

Thomas Fuseo
FISH & RICHARDSON, P.C.
1425 K Street, NW, 11"‘Floor 
Washington, DC 20005

Inv. N0. 337-TA-936

III Via Hand Delivery
I3 Via Express Delivery
[:1Via First Class Mail
E] Other:

III Via Hand Delivery
E Via Express Delivery
III Via First Class Mail
III Other: .

El Via Hand Delivery
Via Express Delivery
[I Via First Class Mail
III Other:

III Via Hand Delivery
E Via Express Delivery
III Via First Class Mail
U Other:


